
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Delivery dates
Michael Churchman <MichaelC@calibrationhouse.com> Tue, Dec 16, 2025 at 4:49 PM
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Aqib

 

Option A please (0110452).

 

Cheers,

 

Michael Churchman

 

Calibrationhouse Quality Lead

 

T: 0191 5878737

E: michaelc@calibrationhouse.com

 

Click here to see our full list of capabilities, and ask us about on-site calibration at your premises.
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Would you like to receive expert advice, updates and offers from Calibrationhouse? Sign up to the Calibrationhouse Newsletter and follow us on LinkedIn

11 Bracken Hill, South West Industrial Estate, Peterlee, County Durham, SR8 2LS

           

www.calibrationhouse.com

 

  

 

 

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 4:41 PM
To: Michael Churchman <MichaelC@calibrationhouse.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Delivery dates

 

External E-mail: This Email originated from outside the Seaward Corporate Network. Please take care when clicking links and opening attachments.

 

 

Hello
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Good afternoon 

 

Please could I ask which MAX-550E you require?

 

0110452 (R140P02) is a Max-550E for use with MaxO2 ME oxygen monitors. It is supplied complete with a standard 15mm I.D. flow diverter (0120095).

 

0110454 (R140P02-001) is a Max-550E for use with MaxBlend devices (MaxBlend 2, MaxBlend Lite and Blender Buddy 2). It is supplied complete with a special flow
diverter which is narrower in diameter and has a small bleed hole (0120086)

 

Please can you advise which one you require so I can add the correct one to your order.

 

Kind Regards 

Aqib Majeed 

Office Administrator 

Viamed Ltd. 

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk 

Email: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk 

Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 542 

Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582 
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Check out our product portfolio at: 

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio 

 

 

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd 

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd 

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765. 

 

E-mail Disclaimer 

----------------- 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. 

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. 

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

 

 

On Tue, Dec 16, 2025 at 4:14 PM Michael Churchman <MichaelC@calibrationhouse.com> wrote:

Hi Aqib

 

You can go-ahead with the order at those quantities, our purchasing team should get a PO over tomorrow.
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 3:27 PM
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

 

Should I process an order for them quantities or a quote?

 

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

 

 

On Tue, Dec 16, 2025 at 2:57 PM Michael Churchman <MichaelC@calibrationhouse.com> wrote:

Hi Aqib

 

Thanks for that, quantities are as follows:
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MAX125WF        -              4

 

R41V                    -              11

 

MAX250E           -              6

 

R22MED             -              3

 

MAX550E           -              3

 

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 2:40 PM
To: Michael Churchman <MichaelC@calibrationhouse.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Delivery dates

 

External E-mail: This Email originated from outside the Seaward Corporate Network. Please take care when clicking links and opening attachments.

 

 

Hello

 

Good afternoon 

 

Yes we currently have them in stock depending on the quantity you require.
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Can you please advise if I can assist with anything else.

 

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

 

 

On Tue, Dec 16, 2025 at 2:25 PM Michael Churchman <MichaelC@calibrationhouse.com> wrote:

Hi Aqib

 

Hope you are well.

 

Please can you let me know if you have stock of the following.

 

MAX125WF

R41V

MAX250E

R22MED

OOMIII

MAX550E

 

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
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